

**ORMOND BEACH  
AVIATION ADVISORY BOARD  
REGULAR MEETING**

**October 8, 2012**

**7:00 p.m.**

**City Hall Training Room  
22 South Beach Street  
Ormond Beach, Florida**

**I. Roll Call**

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. Bob Behnke, Sam Hamilton, Larry Stout and Larry Volenec were present. Keith Riger was absent. Staff members present were Steven Lichliter, Airport Manager and Terri Hamsher, Recording Secretary.

**II. Approval of Minutes**

Mr. Behnke moved, and Mr. Stout seconded, approval of the July 9, 2012, minutes, the motion passed unanimously.

**III. Noise Issues**

Mr. Lichliter discussed the two citizens who contacted him regarding noise complaints and one citizen who called about aircraft flying over their home for the Daytona airport. He noted that noise complaints were way down since 2009.

**IV. Projects Updates**

Mr. Lichliter provided an update on the following projects: security lighting, tree clearing, Towercom, Taxiway A, and Taxiway G. He distributed a copy of the October 16, 2012, commission agenda item memo that discussed the taxiway, heliport and compass rose projects.

Mr. Lichliter talked about Austin Outdoors, the new company that is mowing and applying herbicide at the airport.

Mr. Lichliter discussed the National Business Aviation Association convention that he and Joe Mannarino, Economic Development Director, would be attending in October. He distributed a copy of a brochure that they would hand out at the conference.

Mr. Lichliter mentioned the Civil Air Patrol cadets' competition in December.

Mr. Lichliter gave an update on Aerosim and unmanned aerial vehicles.

**V. Audience Comments**

Al Jorczak, 679 North Beach Street

Mr. Jorczak asked about unmanned aerial vehicles, Taxiway C, and lease appraisals at the airport.

**VI. Member Comments**

Mr. Behnke discussed the Bear Creek resident with the golf ball damage and noted that Commissioner Stowers rode with the golf course manager and looked at the property. The manager had some suggestions, and he is keeping Bear Creek management appraised. Mr. Behnke noted one idea was low profile netting in the brush behind the house. He mentioned the City Manager might be involved with this and the cost might be \$500 - \$1,000.

Mr. Lichliter added that the Leisure Services Director Robert Carolin and Assistant City Manager Ted MacLeod also went out to the site.

Mr. Hamilton congratulated Mr. Lichliter on getting funding for the Taxiway work, and noted that in these times to get funding that is requested is pretty good.

**VII. Next Meeting Date**

The next meeting is scheduled for January 2013, at 7:00 p.m.; the date is to be determined.

**VIII. Meeting Adjournment**

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

Attest:

---

Terri Hamsher, Recording Secretary

---

Sam Hamilton, Chairman